

Nimesh Sangani

From: Henry Cohen <Henry.Cohen@cpcomms.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 8:46 AM
To: Nimesh Sangani
Subject: RE: STA 1151-EX-ST-2020 & 1153-EX-ST-2020 WITHDRAWN

1151-EX-ST-2020
1153-EX-ST-2020

Event cancelled; withdrawing both STA requests.

Thank you as always for your assistance.

Kindest regards,
Henry Cohen
CP Communications High Power and MW RF Coordination
HPRFRequest@cpcomms.com
800.762.4254 x429 office
914.319.2848 mobile

Henry Cohen
O:800-762-4254
www.cpcorps.com



Innovative Broadcast and Event Production Solutions

This e-mail is the property of CP Communications. It is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. Distribution or copying of this e-mail, or the information contained herein, to anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited.

From: Henry Cohen
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 8:37 AM
To: Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: STA 1151-EX-ST-2020

Both items completed. New filing is 1153-EX-ST-2020.

Thank you again.

Kindest regards,
Henry Cohen
CP Communications High Power and MW RF Coordination
HPRFRequest@cpcomms.com
914.319.2848 mobile

From: Henry Cohen
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 8:03 AM
To: Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov>
Subject: Re: STA 1151-EX-ST-2020

Will do.

Thank you.

Henry Cohen
O:800-762-4254
www.cpcomms.com



Innovative Broadcast and Event Production Solutions

This e-mail is the property of CP Communications. It is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. Distribution or copying of this e-mail, or the information contained herein, to anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited.

On Jul 27, 2020, at 07:07, Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov> wrote:

Your STA request had the following frequency bands: 500-506 MHz, 506-512 MHz, and 3200-3500 MHz.
Your STA request was already in coordination process.

Remove all the frequency bands that you added afterwards. File a separate STA request for any additional bands otherwise I would have to recall the pending STA from coordination.

V/r,
Nimesh Sangani
Federal Communication Commission
Office of Engineering & Technology
O: (202) 418-2480